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Linda Williams

To: Paula Islter
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation
Ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: FW: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation
Hi Linda. Please also change the title of the docket to:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 7605 and Alternative Local Exchange Certificate No.

7606 Issued to Vitts Networks, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

I'm in the process of revising the CASR now. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 12:20 PM

To: Linda Williams APP

Cc: Paula Isler CAF —

Subject: FW: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation Catn 7T
N

- CTR

Please change OPR from Williams to Isler. cor T
P i ™ T e

----- Original Message----- e —

From: Jackie Gilchrist HAII‘“"__

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 10:37 AM [

To: Paula Isler ivgh

Subject: RE: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellaticn ji**._l.~
OTH He

Bankruptcy. ﬂ&czji\_

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 10:30 AM
To: Tommy Williams; Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation

According to RAFs d/b, they have not paid 2000 or 2001 for either the IXC or ALEC
certificates. Are you granting them a voluntary cancellation or a bankruptcy

cancellation?

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 10:09 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Paula Isler I
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
06068 MavI55
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Didn't check because they are in bankruptcy and notified this Commission? will ask Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2001 9:12 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: Docket No. 010548 - Request for Cancellation

Although 2001 fees are not due until 2002, has Vitts paid 2001 RAFs?



